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SENATOR MALOY A BENEDICT

He Weds NMias Matilda F. Backus
At Pro-Cathedral. : .

William Milnes Maloy, State Senator
from the Third legislative district of Balti-
more city, and Miss Matilda F. Backus
were married yesterday morning at the Pro-
Cathedral. The ceremony was performed
by Rev. Thomas Atkinson, who was the
first pastor of the bride.

Mrs, [ Maloy is the daughter of the late
Justus and Fredericka C. Backus, and a
sister of Mrs. Charles Schorr, 3011 East
Paltimore ‘street, with whom she made her
home. The bride js a graduate of the
Eastern High School, class of ’09. She
Is an accomplished instrumentalist and
vocalist, having studied voice culture un-
der Prof Pietro Minetti, of the Peabody,
for several years, and has been the organ-
ist at the Church of the Holy Evangelists
and the Clburch of the Epipbany, a mem-
ber of the choir at East Baltimore Sta-
tion Methodist Episcopal Church and is
now a member of the choir of Emmanuel
Protestant Episcopal Church.

The groom is a son of Mrs, Margaret
Hopkins Maloy and of the late Rev. Wil-
Ham C, Maloy, a Presbyterian minister.
Ie is a graduate of the City College, of the
law department of the University of Mary-
land, and holds a master’'s and doctor’s de-
gree from the Catholic University of
America, in Washington. Mr. Maloy has
been active in politics, was a member of
the House of Delegates in 1908 and is now
a member of the State Senate.

Because of the recent death of the
groom’s father, the marrlage was a qulet
one and was attended by' only a few
friends, among whom were George Moore
Brady and T. Howard Embert, with whom
the groom. I3 associated in the practice of
law, and- Garnett Y. Clark, a friend of
both the bride and groom. Mr. and Mrs,
Maloy left after the ceremony for a trip
to New York, Niagara and the Lakes.
TUpon their return they will reside at 1041
North Eutaw street.

. Rice—Focke.

The -mearrlage of Miss Eleanor ILuce
Focke,- daughter of Mr. Ferdinand Braun
Focke, to Mr. Roderick Wilbur Rice, son
of the late Robert W. Rice and Mrs. Rice,
took place last evening at the home of the
bride, 1718 Boltan street. The ceremony
was performed by Rev. Dr. J. Ross Ste-
venson. ~The bride wore 2 gown of white
satin charmeuse, trimmed with old fam-
ily point lace, n tulle vell ecaught with
lilies of the valley apd carried a shower

bouquet of Bride roses. IMer only at-
tendant was bher little niece, Miss Eleanor |
Follmer, who wore a- white lingerie frock.
with a pink sash, and carried a basket of’
pink rosebuds. Mr. Stansbury Wilson
was the best man. A reception followed,

after which Mr. and Mrs. Rlce lett for a
wedding journey.

Seick—Masterman.

The marriage of Miss Adele E. Master-
man, daughter of Mr. C. B. Masterman, to
J. Henry Seick, son of Mr. and Mrs, F.
Selck, ‘took place at 6 o'clock last evening
at the rectory of $St. Martin’s Catholie
Church. The ceremony was performed by
Rev. John T. Norton and was attended by
a few relatives of the bride and groom.

Mr. and Mrs, Seick Ileft for a trip to
Niagara IFalls and Atlantie City.

Smith~—Lohman.

Miss Carollne Lobman, daughter of Mr,
and Mrs. Louis Lohman, 2032 East Federal
street, last night became the bride of Mr.
Elmer Smith. The ceremony was performed
at the home of the bride by Rev. Luther
HHunt. pastor of Faith Evangelical Luth-
cran Church, after which a reception was
held. The couple left for a two-week trip
South, and upon thelr return will live at
the home of the bride’s parents.

The bride was dressed in white chiffon,
over point lace, and carried a bouquet of
Bride roses.

Cavanaugh—~Oliver,

Miss Celeste G. Oliver, daughter of Mr.
and Mrs. William A. Oliver. 2122 North
Charles street, became the bride yesterday
afternoon of Richard Cavanaugh, son of
the late Charles Cavanaugh, of New York,

and Mrs. Cavanaugh, at the parsonage of
Sts. Philip and James’ Catholic Church,
North Charles and Twenty-seventh streets,

Miss Oliver,-who wore a gray traveling
gown, was attended by Mrs. T. Stanley
Edgar. Mr, John Adams was best man.
After the ceremony luncheon was served
at the Hotel Belvedere. Mr. and Mrs.

‘Cavanaugh then left for a trip to Old@ Point

Comfort and the North. On thefr return

they will live at the Homewood Apart-
ments.
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